Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Ashley Richard

Subject: RE: Upcoming Terms - May 2024-June 2024 and July 2024-December 2024

You should still have this item open

Ord. 98-12-3 — Dept. of the Army, U.C. Corps of Engineers — (Ordinance) Easement-Bonnet Carre’ Spillway — Sewer
force main (DACW29-2-98-22) (to expire on October 31, 2023) (ordinance needed) Michelle followed up 1.11.2024, the
CORP is working on it

1. Expiring May 2024
Ord. 23-4-9 — ZoraChristina Catering, LLC - (Agreement) Catering Services at Community Center (small
catering) (to expire on May 1, 2024) (extension letter needed) — please close, they are not renewing

P
’

Thank you

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Ashley Richard <arichard @stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Upcoming Terms - May 2024-June 2024 and July 2024-December 2024

Michelle,
Please see below.

1. Expiring May 2024
Ord. 23-4-9 — ZoraChristina Catering, LLC - (Agreement) Catering Services at Community Center (small
catering) (to expire on May 1, 2024) (extension letter needed)

2. Expiring June 2024
Ord. 03-7-9 — River Birch, Inc. = (Agreement) Solid Waste Disposal for landfill (to expire on June 30, 2024)

(ordinance needed if continued)

1




Ord. N/A — Mullin Landscaping Associates, LLC — Grass Cutting Services — Destrehan Area P210401 (to expire
on June 30, 2024) (extension letter needed)

Ord. 22-6-2 — GCR, Inc. — (Agreement) Right-of-Way acquisition for WB Hurricane Protection Levee initiative
(to expire on June 30, 2024) (ordinance needed if continued)

3. Expiring July 2024
Ord. N/A — Coach Craig Perrier - Grass Cutting Services — Hahnville Area P210401-B (expired July 9, 2024)
(extension letter needed)
Ord. N/A — Coach Craig Perrier - Grass Cutting Services — Mimosa Area P210401-D (expired July 9, 2024)
(extension letter needed)
Ord. N/A — Cuttin Close Lawn Maintenance - Grass Cutting Services — Luling Area P210401-F (expired July 9,
2024) (extension letter needed)
Ord. N/A — L&L Lawn and Landscaping - Grass Cutting Services — Willowdale Area P210401-C (expired July 9,
2024) (new agreement needed)
Ord. N/A — L&L Lawn and Landscaping - Grass Cutting Services — Boutte Area P210401-E (expired July 9, 2024)
(extension letter needed)
Ord. 21-87-8 — South Central Planning & Development Commission — (Agreement) Building code plan review
and inspections (to expire on July 30, 2024) (3 year extension letter needed)

4. No expirations in August 2024

5. Expiring September 2024
Ord. 23-8-7-D.J.V., LLC — (Lease Agreement) River Parishes Workforce Development Office (to expire on
September 30, 2024) (extension letter needed)

6. Expiring October 2024
Ord. 24-3-8 — Jackie Bee Investments, LLC — (Lease Agmt) Temporarily house clerk of court, tax collections and
Licenses Offices (to expire on October 31, 2024) (ordinance needed)

7. No expirations in November 2024

8. Expiring December 2024
Ord. 23-12-6 — Archon Info Systems, LLC (Civic Source) — (Agreement) Adjudicated and/or land banked
property (to expire on December 31, 2024) (automatic renewal)
Ord. 22-12-2 — C.A.R.E. Center Foundation— (Agreement) Provision of services (to expire on December 31,
2024) (extension letter needed)
Ord. N/A — Colonial Exterminating, LLC — (Agreement) Pest Control Services (to expire on December 31, 2024)
(new agreement needed)
Ord. N/A — Compliance Envirosystems, LLC — (Agreement) Subsurface Drainage System Debris Removal 2021
(yearly extension needed)
Ord. 22-3-3 — Debris Tech, LLC — (Agreement) Storm Debris Monitoring 2021 (to expire on December 31, 2024)
(yearly extension needed)
Ord. 95-9-14 — Dept. of Army — Corp. of Eng. — (Lease/Easement) Engineers Canal Pump Station(DACW29-2-95-
08) (to expire on December 31, 2024) (ordinance needed if continued)
Ord. 22-3-2 — DRC Emergency Service, LLC — (Agreement) Storm Debris Removal & Recovery (P210801) (to
expire on December 31, 2024) (yearly extension needed)
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Ord. 23-11-3 — LA Dept. of Veterans Affairs — (Intergov’mt Agmt) For cost to maintain and operate and house
office space (to expire on December 31, 2024) (ordinance needed)

Ord. 22-3-4 — River Birch Renewal Energy, LLC — (Agreement) Storm Debris Disposal 2021 (to expire on
December 31, 2022) (yearly extension needed)

Ord. 23-11-2 — River Parishes Transit Authority — (Intergov’'mt Agmt) RPTA Transit operations (to expire on
December 31, 2022) (extension needed)

Thanks.

Angela Gaubert

Council Administrative Aide II

St. Charles Parish Council

Office of the Council Secretary — Michelle Impastato

985-783-5000 Ext. 5231

Email; agaubert(@stcharlesgov.net

NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.




